

The following proposals, received on DAP between December 1-15, 2016, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Effective **March 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Writing 2130F/G: Building Better (Communication) Bridges: Rhetoric & Professional Communication for Engineers

Short title: *Better Communication Bridges*

This course introduces students to rhetorical principles and the practices of written, oral, and visual communication in professional engineering contexts. Students will learn strategies for drafting and designing technical and academic documents and for approaching the editing and revision of those documents.

Antirequisite(s): Engineering Science 2211F/G

Prerequisite(s): Engineering Science 1050

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course

MODERN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

MINOR IN INTERCULTURAL COMMUNICATIONS FOR JAPANESE

...

Module

4.0 courses:

...

1.5 courses from: Japanese 2601A/B, 3350, 3650F/G, Intercultural Communications 3300F/G/Z, 3600F/G/Z, 3800F/G/Z (not selected above) or by special permission Film Studies ~~2194A/B-2198A/B, 2245F/G-2247F/G~~ **2164A/B, 2240F/G, 3375F/G**.

CERTIFICATE IN INTERCULTURAL COMMUNICATION FOR JAPANESE

...

3.0 courses:

...

0.5 course from: Japanese 2601A/B, 3650F/G, Intercultural Communications 3300F/G/Z, 3600F/G/Z, 3800F/G/Z (not selected above) or by special permission Film Studies ~~2194A/B-2198A/B, 2245F/G-2247F/G~~ **2164A/B, 2240F/G, 3375F/G**.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses (including 1.0 course from Spanish 1030 or 1030W/X or successful completion of Grade 12U Spanish). 2.0 additional principal courses must be taken with no mark below 60%. Comparative Literature and Culture 1020 or 1040 **or 1050E** is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: Spanish 2102A/B, **2105F/G/Z**, 2214A/B, 2500F/G, 3322A/B, 3500G, or ICC 2200F/G.

...

MAJOR IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURES

...

Module

6.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: Spanish 2102A/B, **2105F/G/Z**, 2214A/B, 2500F/G, 3303A/B, 3322A/B, 3801F/G, Spanish 3400 - 3700, Spanish 3901F/G - 3910A/B, Spanish 4420 - 4600, Spanish 4901F/G - 4910A/B, Spanish 4961F/B - 4965F/G not taken previously or ICC 2200F/G. Students may take up to 0.5 Spanish Language and Linguistics course.

MAJOR IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

...

Module

6.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: Spanish **2121A/B**, 2215F/G, 2216F/G, 2220A/B, 2500F/G, 2800F/G, 3322A/B, 3325A/B, 3327A/B, 3421F/G, 3500G, 3600F/G/Z or ICC 2200F/G.

1.5 courses from: Spanish 3314F/G–3400 or Spanish 3911A/B–3920A/B, Spanish 4412F/G–4420, Spanish 4921F/G–4930A/B **except Spanish 3327A/B**.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Spanish 1030 or 1030W/X with a minimum mark of 60%, or successful completion of Grade 12U Spanish. Comparative Literature and Culture 1020 or 1040 **or 1050E** is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

...

1.5 course from: Spanish 2102A/B, **2105F/G/Z**, 2214A/B, 2500F/G, 3303A/B, 3322A/B, 3500G, or ICC 2200F/G.

...

MINOR IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC CULTURES

...

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Spanish 2102A/B, **2105F/G/Z**, 2215F/G, 2216F/G, 2220A/B, 2500F/G, 2800F/G, 2901A/B - 2905A/B, 2906A/B - 2910A/B, 2911A/B - 2915A/B, 3327A/B, 3421F/G, 3422F/G, 3500G, 3501F/G, 3511F/G, 3521F/G, 3531F/G, 3541F/G, 3901F/G - 3905F/G, 3906A/B - 3910A/B.

MINOR IN SPANISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

...

Module

4.0 courses:

...

1.0 additional course from the following: Spanish **2121A/B**, 2215F/G, 2216F/G, 2500F/G, 2800F/G, 2951A/B - 2960A/B, 3314F/G, 3315F/G, 3317A/B, 3318A/B, 3500G, 3911A/B - 3920A/B.

...

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

BIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Biology 4412F/G - Biodiversity Science

Prerequisite(s): ~~Biology 3484A/B~~ and 3445F/G.

Biology 4540F/G - Developmental Genetics

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 3 ~~laboratory~~ **tutorial** hours, 0.5 course.

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Computer Science 1011A/B - The Internet: Behind the Curtain

Antirequisite(s): ~~Computer Science 2210A/B~~.

Computer Science 1025A/B - Computer Science Fundamentals I

The nature of Computer Science as a discipline; the design and analysis of algorithms and their implementation as modular, reliable, well-documented programs written in a **modern programming language** ~~an object-oriented language (Java)~~. Intended for students with significant programming experience in at least one high-level block-structured or object-oriented language. Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 1026A/B, **2120A/B**, Engineering Science 1036A/B, **Digital Humanities 2220A/B**.

Computer Science 1026A/B - Computer Science Fundamentals I

The nature of Computer Science as a discipline; the design and analysis of algorithms and their implementation as modular, reliable, well-documented programs written in ~~an object-oriented language~~ **a modern programming language**. Intended for students with little or no background in programming.

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 1025A/B, **2120A/B**, Engineering Science 1036A/B, **Digital Humanities 2220A/B**.

Computer Science 1027A/B - Computer Science Fundamentals II

A continuation for both Computer Science 1025A/B and Computer Science 1026A/B. Data organization and manipulation; abstract data types and their implementations in an object-oriented setting (Java) a modern programming language; lists, stacks, queues, trees; pointers; recursion; file handling and storage.

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 1037A/B, 2121A/B, Digital Humanities 2221A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1025A/B or 1026A/B.

Computer Science 1037A/B - Computer Science Fundamentals II

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 1027A/B, 2121A/B, Digital Humanities 2221A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Engineering Science 1036A/B.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**ANTHROPOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Anthropology 4429F/G Principles of Applied Archaeology

Short title: *Principles Applied Archaeology*

This course will examine the principles and concerns that are integral to the practice of applied archaeology in North America and the role of applied archaeology in heritage management. The course will review legislation and professional practices that govern applied archaeologists who undertake Cultural Resource Management (CRM).

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year in Anthropology. Application Required.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the COURSES BY SUBFIELD page be updated as follows.

Bioarchaeological Anthropology:

Anthropology 1026F/G, 2100, 2226A/B, 2229F/G, 2230F/G, 2231F/G, 2233F/G, 2234F/G, 2235A/B, 2236A/B, 2239A/B, 2261F/G, 2264F/G, 2265F/G, 2269F/G, 3303, 3307A, 3308F/G, 3309F/G, 3310A/B, 3311F/G, 3312F/G, 3320, 3322, 3334F/G, 3336F/G, 3338F/G, 3340A/B, 3341F/G, 3342A/B, 3369F/G, 4420A/B, 4429F/G.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following module be revised.

MAJOR IN LINGUISTIC ANTHROPOLOGY

...

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Anthropology 2222F/G, 2245F/G, Linguistics 2247A/B, 2248A/B.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2226A/B, 2229F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, 2212F/G, 2214F/G, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G.

~~**3.0 courses:** Anthropology 2222F/G, 2245F/G, 2247A/B, 2248A/B, 3301E.~~

0.5 Course: Anthropology 3350F.

2.5 courses from: Anthropology 2243F/G, 2246F/G, 2249F/G, 2250F/G, 2251F/G, 2252F/G, 3237A/B, 3306F/G, 3351G, 3335F/G, 3337F/G, 4400E, 4412F/G.

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Geography 2122A/B - Spatial Techniques
Geography 3241A/B - Advanced Cartography

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Geography 2220A/B - Geographic Information Science I
Geography 2230A/B - Remote Sensing

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G, 2131A/B, 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), or registration in a module in Science or in Engineering, or registration in the Commercial Aviation Management program in MOS.

Geography 2240A/B - Introductory Cartography

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G, 2131A/B, 2153A/B (taken after September 2012); or the former Geography 020E; or enrolment in the Major in Physical Geography; or registration in the Commercial Aviation Management program in MOS.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE - BA

...

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

2.0 1.5 courses: Geography 2422A/B, 2220A/B, 2230A/B (or the former 307a/b), Geography 2240A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, 2320A/B, 2330A/B, 2410A/B, 2411F/G, 2420A/B, 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, 3250A/B, the former 2250A/B, 2340A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in Year 3: Geography 3210A/B, 3211A/B, 3222A/B.

1.5 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, 2120A/B, Geography 3221A/B, 3223A/B, 3231A/B, 3260A/B, 3321A/B, 3421A/B, 4220A/B.

1.0 0.5 course: Geography 3241A/B, 4000A/B.

2.5 3.5 additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or 4901E.)

*In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, the module will be 9.5 courses.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE - BSc

...

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

2.0 1.5 courses: Geography ~~2122A/B, 2220A/B, 2230A/B (or the former 307A/B),~~ Geography 2240A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, 2320A/B, 2330A/B, 2410A/B, 2411F/G, 2420A/B, 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, 3250A/B, ~~the former 2250A/B, 2340A/B.~~

1.5 courses normally taken in Year 3: Geography 3210A/B, 3211A/B, 3222A/B.

1.5 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, 2120A/B, Earth Sciences 3323A/B, 3350Y, Geography 3221A/B, 3223A/B, 3231A/B, 3260A/B, ~~3321A/B,~~ 3421A/B, 4220A/B.

~~1.0 0.5 course:~~ Geography ~~3241A/B,~~ 4000A/B.

2.5 3.5 additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4901E).

*In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, the module will be 9.5 courses.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT – BA

...

Module

11.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (must be taken in Year 2)

~~1.5~~ **2.0 courses:** Geography ~~2122A/B, 2220A/B,~~ **2230A/B, 2240A/B,** 2310A/B

3.0 courses: MOS 1022F/G, 3305A/B, 3306A/B, 4405F/G, 4406F/G, 4409F/G

~~0.5 course~~ from: Geography ~~2230A/B, 2240A/B~~

1.0 course from: Geography 2330A/B, 2410A/B, 2411F/G, 2420A/B, 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, ~~the former 2340A/B~~

0.5 course from: Geography 3210A/B, 3211A/B, 3221A/B, 3222A/B, 3223A/B, 3231A/B, 3241A/B, 3250A/B, 3260A/B, 3421A/B, 4220A/B

1.0 course from: Geography 2132A/B, 2133A/B, 3311A/B, 3312A/B, ~~3331A/B,~~ 3333A/B, 3334A/B, 3341A/B, 3342A/B, 3350A/B, ~~3351A/B,~~ 3352A/B

...

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

...

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 or 1.0* course from: Geography 2210A/B or any university-level statistics course at the 2000 level or above* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses from: Geography 2220A/B, 2230A/B ~~(or the former 307a/b),~~ Geography 2240A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, 2320A/B, 2330A/B, 2410A/B, 2411F/G, 2420A/B, 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, ~~the former 2340A/B.~~

1.0 course from: Geography 3211A/B, 3222A/B (normally taken in Year 3).

2.0 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, 2120A/B, Geography ~~2122A/B,~~ 3210A/B, ~~3221A/B,~~ 3223A/B, 3231A/B, ~~3241A/B,~~ 3260A/B, 3321A/B, 3421A/B, 4220A/B.

*If a 1.0 course is taken, the module will consist of 6.5 courses.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT - BA**Module**

9.5 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (must be taken in Year 2).**1.5 2.0 courses:** Geography 2422A/B, 2220A/B, 2230A/B, 2240A/B, 2310A/B.**3.0 courses:** MOS 1022F/G, 3305A/B, 3306A/B, 4405F/G, 4406F/G, 4409F/G.**0.5 course** from: Geography 2230A/B, 2240A/B.**0.5 course** from: Geography 2330A/B, 2410A/B, 2411F/G, 2420A/B, 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, the former 2340A/B.**0.5 course** from: Geography 3210A/B, 3211A/B, 3221A/B, 3222A/B, 3223A/B, 3231A/B, 3241A/B, 3250A/B, 3260A/B, 3421A/B, 4220A/B.**0.5 course** from: Geography 2132A/B, 2133A/B, 3311A/B, 3312A/B, 3331A/B, 3333A/B, 3334A/B, 3341A/B, 3342A/B, 3350A/B, 3351A/B, 3352A/B.

...

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES*Effective September 1, 2017, the following modules be revised.***HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT**

...

Module

11.0 courses:

...

2.0 1.5 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2166F/G; Geography 2422A/B, 2310A/B; History 2814F/G.**0.5 course** from Geography 2220A/B, 2230A/B, 2240A/B.**0.5 course** normally taken in second or third year from: MOS 2310A/B*, MOS 2320A/B*.

...

MAJOR IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT

...

Module:

7.0 courses:

...

2.0 1.5 courses: Economics 2166F/G; Geography 2422A/B, 2310A/B; History 2814F/G.**0.5 course** from Geography 2220A/B, 2230A/B, 2240A/B.**1.0 course** from: MOS 2181A/B, 2310A/B*, MOS 2320A/B*, MOS 3330A/B.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT

...

Module:

11.0 courses:

...

2.0 1.5 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2166F/G; Geography ~~2122A/B, 2310A/B~~; History 2814F/G.

0.5 from Geography 2220A/B, 2230A/B, 2240A/B.

...

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Political Science 3363F/G - ~~Urban Political Analysis~~ Power in the City

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Psychology 3723F/G - Attitudes and Attitude Change

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3710F/G, 3721F/G, **3740F/G**.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2820E or both Psychology 2800E and 2810.

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **March 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Sociology 2205A/B - Statistics for Sociology

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2810, 2820E, 2830A/B, 2850A/B, 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, 2141A/B, 2143A/B, 2244A/B, 2858A/B, ~~2037A/B~~ if taken prior to Fall 2010, the former Psychology 2885 (Brescia), the former Social Work 2205, the former Statistical Sciences 2122A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~At least 60% average in 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, 1021E, 1025A/B, 1026F/G, 1027A/B~~ **1.0 Sociology course at the 1000 level.**

Sociology 2206A/B - Research Methods in Sociology

Antirequisite(s): Social Work 2206A/B or the former 2205, Health Sciences 2801A/B ~~or the former Health Sciences 2800.~~

Prerequisite(s): ~~At least 60% average in 1.0 Sociology course at the 1000 level or First Nations Studies 1020E or Women's Studies 1020E, or enrolment in Honors Specialization in Human Resource Management, or Honors Specialization in Public Administration, or Specialization in Public Administration.~~

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Sociology 3306A/B - Investigating the Social World: Quantitative Research

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Sociology 3302A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): ~~Enrolment in Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in the Department of Sociology with a minimum grade of 60% in both Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B.~~

Sociology 3307F/G - Investigating the Social World: Qualitative Research

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3310F/G, 3311F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Enrolment in Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in the Department of Sociology with a minimum grade of 60% in both Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B.~~

Sociology 3404F/G - Modern Sociological Theory

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 4404F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 2240E or both Sociology 2270A/B and 2271A/B and enrolment in third year of Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in the Department of Sociology.

Sociology 4400A/B - Introduction to Multivariate Analysis for Social Science

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Sociology 3300A/B-~~

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B ~~or the former 231 (or equivalent) and enrolment in fourth year of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Social Science. 60% in Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B or the former 231. If not in an Honors Specialization, a minimum grade of 70% in Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B or the former 231 or written permission from Department.~~

Sociology 4401F/G - Everyday Life

Prerequisite(s): ~~Enrolment in fourth year of one of the Honors Specializations or Honors Double Majors in Sociology~~ **Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270F/G and 2271F/G.**

Sociology 4405F/G - Seminar in Sociological Theory

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 3404F/G and enrolment in fourth year of an Honors Specialization offered through the Dept. of Sociology~~ **Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and 2271A/B.**

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.*

Management and Organizational Studies 4500Y: MOS Work Placement

Students complete 16 weeks (560 to 640 hours) of paid work on-site on a predetermined schedule, typically 35 to 40 hours per week. Students must successfully complete two written reports on work undertaken during the work placement, and receive a "fully meets expectations" performance evaluation from the employer.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the Diploma in Management and Organizational Studies with Work Placement and approval of and acceptance into a work placement work term.

Extra Information: 0.5 course credit, Pass/Fail

(1) Work Placements are available only to those legally entitled to work in Canada.

(2) Credit for this course will only be given if the 16-week work placement and all other mandatory components have been completed.

(Brescia)

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the Progression Requirements for the following modules be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN NONPROFIT MANAGEMENT

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONORS SPECIALIZATION, students must:

- a) have maintained a cumulative modular average of 70%,
- b) have obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module,
- c) have obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and
- d) have maintained a cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Additional Progression Requirements

To progress into the third year of the Non-Profit Management modules, students are required to submit a Community Development Placement Application Form by February 28 (late applications will be considered at the discretion of the program). Because of the community placement requirement of this module, each student who will be participating in a Community Development Placement will be interviewed for suitability. Normally, interviews will be completed by March 30, with interviews prioritized by year of each student's program (e.g., students entering 4th year will be interviewed first). Priority will be given to students already registered at Brescia.

SPECIALIZATION IN NONPROFIT MANAGEMENT**Progression Requirements**

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION students must:

- a) maintain a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

In order to be readmitted to a BMOS Specialization students must complete an additional 5.0 courses in another discipline and must meet the Admission Requirements.

Additional Progression Requirements

To progress into the third year of the Non-Profit Management modules, students are required to submit a Community Development Placement Application Form by February 28 (late applications will be considered at the discretion of the program). Because of the community placement requirement of this module, each student who will be participating in a Community Development Placement will be interviewed for suitability. Normally, interviews will be completed by March 30, with interviews prioritized by year of each student's program (e.g., students entering 4th year will be interviewed first). Priority will be given to students already registered at Brescia.

RELIGIOUS STUDIES & PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the Admission Requirements for the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN SPIRITUALITY AND COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP**Admission Requirements**

Admission into this module is a two-step process:

Academic Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Religious Studies 1031E, Dimensions of Leadership 1031, and ~~Sociology 1020~~, 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, or permission of the Department.

Additional Requirements

To register in this module, students are required to submit a Community Development Application Form by February 28 (late applications will be considered at the discretion of the program). Because of the community placement requirement of this module, each student who has applied to the program will be interviewed for suitability for admission. Normally, interviews will be completed by March 30, with interviews prioritized by year of each student's program (e.g., students entering 4th year will be interviewed first). Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrollment. Priority will be given to students already registered at Brescia.

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the Admission Requirements for the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMMUNITY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Admission Requirements

Admission into this module is a two-step process:

Academic Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Additional Requirements

To register in this module, students are required to submit a Community Development application form by April 15 before the beginning of the student's third year. Application Form by February 28 (late applications will be considered at the discretion of the program). Because of the community placement requirement of this module, each student who has applied to the program will be interviewed for suitability for admission. Normally, interviews will be completed by March 30, with interviews prioritized by year of each student's program (e.g., students entering 4th year will be interviewed first). Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrolment. Priority will be given to students already registered at Brescia.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT IN A GLOBAL CONTEXT

Admission Requirements

Admission into this module is a two-step process:

Academic Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. Anthropology 1025F/G is recommended.

Additional Requirements

To register in this module, students are required to submit a Community Development application form by April 15 before the beginning of the student's third year. Application Form by February 28 (late applications will be considered at the discretion of the program). Because of the community placement requirement of this module, each student who has applied to the program will be interviewed for suitability for admission. Normally, interviews will be completed by March 30, with interviews prioritized by year of each student's program (e.g., students entering 4th year will be interviewed first). Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrolment. Priority will be given to students already registered at Brescia.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILIES AND COMMUNITIES

Admission Requirements

Admission into this module is a two-step process:

Academic Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in these principal courses: 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, with no mark below 60%. It is recommended that students take Psychology 1000.

Additional Requirements

To register in this module, students are required to submit a Community Development application form by April 15 before the beginning of the student's third year. Application Form by February 28 (late applications will be considered at the discretion of the program). Because of the community placement requirement of this module, each student who has applied to the program will be interviewed for suitability for admission. Normally, interviews will be completed by March 30, with interviews prioritized by year of each student's program (e.g., students entering 4th year will be interviewed first). Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrolment. Priority will be given to students already registered at Brescia.

MAJOR IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Admission Requirements

Admission into this module is a two-step process:

Academic Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, with a mark of at least 60% in each course.

Additional Requirements

To register in this module, students are required to submit a Community Development application form by April 15 before the beginning of the student's third year. Application Form by February 28 (late applications will be considered at the discretion of the program). Because of the community placement requirement of this module, each student who has applied to the program will be interviewed for suitability for admission. Normally, interviews will be completed by March 30, with interviews prioritized by year of each student's program (e.g., students entering 4th year will be interviewed first). Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrollment. Priority will be given to students already registered at Brescia.

HURON COLLEGE, KING'S COLLEGE

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective September 1, 2017, the following courses be revised and offered by King's University College as well as Huron University College.

Political Science 4490E - Thesis. ~~Permission of the Department~~

Prerequisite(s): **Special permission of the instructor.**
(Huron, King's)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

History 3308E Conspiracies, Deniers and Truthers: Conspiracy Theories in American History

Short title: *U.S. Conspiracies and Deniers*

This course will explore, in lectures and seminars, a number of major conspiracy theories in American history. Lectures will provide an overview of the theories and theorists, while seminars will delve into the primary sources in print and online.

Antirequisite(s): History 2193A/B

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History essay course at the 2200 level or above, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 2.0 lecture/seminar hours; 1.0 course.
(King's)

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Management and Organizational Studies 2255A/B - Entrepreneurial Thinking

This course provides a broad overview of the principles, theories, and praxis of entrepreneurship, together with an understanding of the key tasks, skills, and attitudes required. It focuses on the "Effectuation" logic that serves entrepreneurs in the processes of opportunity identification and new venture creation based on existing resources.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of first year requirements.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Management and Organizational Studies 3331A/B – Project Management

This course brings all of the Project Management Institute (PMI) knowledge areas of project management together into a consolidated whole, and provides the student an understanding of project management methodologies as well as the tools and techniques used to plan, execute and control various types of projects.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the BMOS program in 3rd or 4th year.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Management and Organizational Studies 3332A/B - Global Supply Chain Management

Due to globalization of commerce, a good understanding of international standards is necessary to ensure that companies can make effective and profitable decisions. This course teaches students how to formulate cost-effective strategies for the movement of goods and services across international borders, taking into account regulatory and documentation requirements.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the BMOS program in 3rd or 4th year.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS) page be revised as follows.

...

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS) FOUR-YEAR

The Bachelor of Management and Organizational Studies Four-Year degree must include one of the following three Specialization modules:

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
 SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE
 SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Admission Requirements

Students may not apply to enter a Specialization in BMOS when they apply for admission to the University. **Enrolment is limited;** **possession of the University's minimum admission requirements does not guarantee admission.**

Students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION after first, second, or third year must have

- a) an overall average of at least 70% on the last 5.0 courses completed;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module, and a passing grade for all option courses; and
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students enrolled at another Affiliated University College or the Constituent University must meet the admission requirements in order to transfer into a BMOS SPECIALIZATION at King's.

Progression Requirements

To progress in the BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must

- a) maintain a minimum cumulative average of 65%
- b) obtain a minimum sessional average of 60% in the fall/winter term*

* Sessional averages are calculated in May, after the fall/winter term.

In order to be readmitted to the BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must complete 5.0 additional courses in another discipline, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 5.0 courses, and have a cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

Students must obtain a minimum overall average of 65% on the 20.0 courses to be counted for graduation. Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

Among, or in addition to the module requirements for the different streams, all BMOS Four-Year Specialization students require the following before graduation:

- 4.0 ~~0.5~~ "Ethics" course, as noted in the module requirements.
- 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F, or G), 1.0 at the senior level.
- 1.0 course from each of Categories A, B, and C.

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

...

First-Year Requirements

...

2.0* additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

*Students requiring Math 0110A/B and/or Writing 0002F/G may include these courses **this course** with permission from the **D** Department.

...

Module

11.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: MOS 3367F/GA/B, MOS 4467A/B.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

First-Year Requirements

...

2.0* additional courses: in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

*Students requiring Math 0110A/B and/or Writing 0002F/G **this course** may include those courses with permission from the **D** Department.

Module

12.0 senior courses:

...

0.5 course from: MOS 2255A/B, 2285A/B.

...

2.0 courses from: Economics 2260A/B, 2261A/B, 3320A/B, 3352A/B, 3370A/B, 3381A/B, 3386A/B; MOS 2275A/B, **3331A/B, 3332A/B**, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3362A/B, 3363A/B, 3370A/B, 3401F/G, 4471A/B (the former MOS 3371A/B), MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE

Module

5.0 first-year **courses** including 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course ~~from~~: Business Administration 1220E.

...

2.0* additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B and Political Science 1020E are strongly recommended).

*Students requiring Math 0110A/B and/or Writing 0002F/G may include these courses **this course** with permission from the **D** Department.

11.5 courses:

...

2.0 1.0 courses from: Economics 2162A/B, 3317A/B, 3320A/B, 3343F/G, 3367A/B, 3381A/B; **MOS 2255A/B**, Political Science 2231E; MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

0.5 course: MOS 3401F/G.

1.0 course: MOS 3331A/B, 3332A/B.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Module

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course ~~from~~: Business Administration 1220E.

...

1.0 course ~~from~~: Psychology 1000, 1000W/X.

1.0 course from: Sociology 1020, 1021E, 1020W/X.

1.0 course ~~from~~: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

11.5 courses:

...

0.5 course from: MOS 2255A/B, 2285A/B.

...

2.5 courses from: MOS 3331A/B, 3332A/B, 3341A/BF/G, 3342A/B, 3343A/B, 3344F/GA/B, 3355A/BF/G, 3356A/BF/G, 4422F/G, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

MAJOR IN GLOBAL COMMERCE

Admission Requirements

...

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, 1301A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

Admission Requirements After Second Year

Students applying for the BMOS (Honors) Double Major after second year must have completed the principal courses listed above, and have a minimum average of 70% on the last 5.0 courses completed, with no grade less than 60%, and a minimum cumulative average of 65%. Admission requirements for second Major module must also be met.

Notes:

* Students should choose courses from this section based on the requirements of courses in their chosen MOS Major module and their second Major module.

In the selection of first year courses, it is strongly recommended that students take a first year essay course 1000-1999(F, G or E), in order to meet their Essay degree requirement of 2.0 Essay courses, 1.0 of which must be 2000 level or higher. Students will also need to complete 1.0 from Category B (Arts and Humanities).

~~All Honors Double Major students must complete 0.5 "Ethics" requirement, as part of the BMOS Honors Double Major degree. If the requirement is not satisfied within the modules, it must be taken as an "option" course.~~

Political Science 1020E is recommended in First Year.

Module

7.0 courses:

...

~~1.0~~ **0.5 course from**: Economics 3352A/B, 3370A/B, MOS 3331A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 4404A/B, 4410A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3332A/B.

0.5 course from: Economics 2162A/B, 2220A/B, 2221A/B, 2260A/B, 2261A/B, 3317A/B, 3320A/B, 3343F/G, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above MOS 3401F/G.

MAJOR IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Admission Requirements

...

0.5 course from Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, 1100A/B; ~~or the former Mathematics 030.*~~

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, 1301A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B, ~~or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; or the former Mathematics 030.*~~

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

Admission Requirements After Second Year

Students applying for the BMOS (Honors) Double Major after second year must have completed the principal courses listed above, and have a minimum average of 70% on the last 5.0 courses completed, with no grade less than 60%, and a minimum cumulative average of 65%. Admission requirements for second Major module must also be met.

Notes:

* Students should choose courses from this section based on the requirements of courses in their chosen MOS Major module, and their second Major module.

**In the selection of first year courses, it is strongly recommended that students take a first year essay course 1000-1999(F, G or E), in order to meet their Essay degree requirement of 2.0 Essay courses, 1.0 of which must be 2000 level or higher. Students will also need to complete 1.0 from Category B (Arts and Humanities).

~~***All Honors Double Major students must complete 1.0 "Ethics" requirement, as part of the BMOS Honors Double Major degree. If the requirement is not satisfied within the modules, it must be taken as an "option" course.~~

Module

7.0 courses:

...

2.0 **0.5** courses from: MOS 2155A/B OR MOS 2181A/B, 2240A/B, 2275A/B, 3401F/G, 3340E, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3372; Political Science 2211E; Sociology 3350F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 2255A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3331A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3401F/G

MAJOR IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

..

Admission Requirements After Second Year

Students applying for the BMOS (Honors) Double Major after second year must have completed the principal courses listed above, and have a minimum average of 70% on the last 5.0 courses completed, with no grade less than 60%, and a minimum cumulative average of 65%. Admission requirements for second Major module must also be met.

Notes:

* Students should choose courses from this section based on the requirements of courses in their chosen MOS Major module, and their second Major module.

In the selection of first year courses, it is strongly recommended that students take a first year essay course 1000-1999(F, G or E), in order to meet their Essay degree requirement of 2.0 Essay courses, 1.0 of which must be 2000 level or higher. Students will also need to complete 1.0 from Category B (Arts and Humanities).

~~All Honors Double Major students must complete 0.5 "Ethics" requirement, as part of the BMOS Honors Double Major degree. If the requirement is not satisfied within the modules, it must be taken as an "option" course.~~

Module

7.0 courses:

...

1.5 1.0 courses from: MOS 3331A/B, 3341F/G, 3342A/B, 3343A/B, 3344F/GA/B, 3352F/G, 3355F/G, 3356F/G, 3370A/B, 3383A/B, 3384A/B, 4422F/G, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

0.5 course: MOS 3401F/G.

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Module

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; Statistical Sciences 1024A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

2.0** additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

*Students wishing to transfer to a BMOS Honors degree must have the proper Mathematics prerequisites for advanced Economics courses i.e., 0.5 from Calculus 1000A/B, or the former 4400A/B or Mathematics 1225A/B and 0.5 from Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B or 1229A/B.

Students requiring Math 0110A/B and/or Writing 0002F/G may include those courses **this course with permission from the Department.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

...

1.0 course: MOS 3370A/B and ~~3371A/B~~, 4471A/B (the former 3371A/B).

...

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Module

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, 4400A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; Statistical Sciences 1024A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or Economics 1020.

2.0** additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

Notes:

*Students wishing to transfer to a BMOS Honors degree must have the proper Mathematics prerequisites for advanced economics courses i.e., 0.5 from Calculus 1000A/B, 4400A/B or Mathematics 1225A/B and 0.5 from Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B **1600A/B** or 1229A/B.

***Students requiring Math 0110A/B and/or Writing 0002F/G may include these courses **this course** with permission from the **D** Department.

Module

10.0 courses:

...

0.5 course from: MOS 2285A/B, **2255A/B**.

...

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053; Economics 2154A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2165F/G, 2180A/B, 2184A/B; MOS 3312A/B.

2.5 courses from: Economics 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B; MOS 2275A/B, **3331A/B, 3332A/B, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3363A/B, 3370A/B, 4404A/B, 4422F/G, 4465A/B, 4471A/B** (the former MOS 3371A/B), MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE

Module:

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, 1100A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B (the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B); Statistical Sciences 1024A/B*.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

2.0** additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B and Political Science 1020E are strongly recommended).

Notes: *Students wishing to transfer to a BMOS Honors degree must have the proper Mathematics prerequisites for advanced economics courses. ie., 0.5 from Calculus 1000A/B, ~~1100A/B~~ or Mathematics 1225A/B and 0.5 from Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B, Mathematics ~~1229A/B~~ or 1229A/B or **1600A/B**.

Students requiring Math 0110A/B and/or Writing 0002F/G may include these courses **this course with permission from the **D** Department.

11.0 courses:

...

2.0 1.0 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above; **MOS 2255A/B** Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2151A/B, 2153A/B; Political Science 2225E, 2231E, 2245E.

1.0 course: MOS **3331A/B, 3332A/B**.

SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Module:

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course from: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Psychology 1000, **1000W/X**.

1.0 course from: Sociology 1020, **1020W/X**, 1021E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B (the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B); Statistical Sciences 1024A/B*.

1.0** course in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

Notes:

*Students wishing to transfer to a BMOS Honors degree must have the proper Mathematics prerequisites for advanced economics courses. ie., 0.5 from Calculus 1000A/B, 4400A/B or Mathematics 1225A/B and 0.5 from Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B, Mathematics 4229A/B or 1229A/B or 1600A/B.

Students requiring Math 0110A/B and/or Writing 0002F/G may include these courses **this course with permission from the **D** Department.

11.5 courses:

...

0.5 course from: MOS 2255A/B, 2285A/B.

...

1.5 courses: MOS 4410A/B, 4470A/B, 4485A/BF/G.

3.0 courses from: MOS 3331A/B, 3332A/B, 3342A/B, 3343A/B, 3344A/B, 3352A/BF/G, 3383A/B, 3384A/B.

...

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Political Science 3303F/G – Introduction to Canadian Law

This course addresses the evolution and current state of the Canadian legal system with an emphasis on the Canadian constitution, criminal code and administrative law. Emphasis will be placed on the relationship between different levels of governments, governments and citizens, and legal relationships between citizens.

Prerequisites: 1.0 credit at the 1000 level from Political Science, Sociology, Economics, or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 0.5 course
(King's)

Political Science 4407F/G – Body Politics

Bodies are at the core of our families, economies, and social and political institutions. This seminar course examines how social, economic, and political practices reflect habitual and legal patterns of bodily regulation and control and how individuals and movements seek to alleviate the oppressive effects of this power.

Prerequisites: Enrolment in year three or four of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Political Science or Social Justice and Peace Studies or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 0.5 course
(King's)

Political Science 4418F/G – The Politics of International Trade Law and Negotiation

Short Title: *Trade Law and Negotiation*

This course addresses the negotiation, contestation, implementation, and enforcement of international trade law. Particular emphasis will be placed on the relationship between international trade law and negotiations and ostensibly non-trade areas including health, development, aid, environment, food safety, agriculture, water, and democracy.

Prerequisites: Enrolment in year three or four of Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Political Science, Economics, Sociology or Social Justice and Peace Studies or permission of the department

Extra Information: 2 hours, 0.5 course
(King's)

Political Science 4486F/G-4487F/G: Special Topics in Political Science**Short title(s):** *Special Topics in Pol. Sci.*

Topic and course description will be available at time of registration.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of a Political Science module, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.***Political Science 3311F/G – Civil Society, Community and Democracy****Political Science 3312F/G - Protest: Politics From Below**

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3300E.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Honors standing~~ **Enrolment** in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the department.**Political Science 3361F/G - American Borders & Borderlands**

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3354F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year ~~of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major~~ in Political Science or Sociology, or permission of the department.**RELIGIOUS STUDIES***Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.***Religious Studies 1020A/B - Beauty and Belief**

An exploration of Christian beliefs through a study of various medium including paintings, icons, sculpture, church architecture, liturgical and devotional acts and their implication for religious faith and imagination.

Extra Information: 3 hours; 0.5 course.

(King's)

Religious Studies 2134A/B - Modern Moral Dilemmas

An examination of the religious, philosophical, social, and cultural contexts that lead people to adopt diverse positions on moral issues such as abortion, euthanasia, stem cell research, and so forth. This course includes a presentation of Christian positions on the moral problems to be discussed.

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 2132.

Extra Information: 3 hours; 0.5 course.

(King's)

Religious Studies 2237F/G – In Search of the One Jesus Across Many Gospels**Short title:** *One Jesus Across Many Gospels*

Why did early Christians produce multiple gospels to describe one Jesus? This course attempts both to clarify and explain the grounds for the differences and similarities among the so-called Canonical Gospels (Matthew, Mark, Luke and John).

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 2210F/G and 2212F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours; 0.5 course; while Religious Studies 2202F/G is not a prerequisite, it is nonetheless recommended preparation for this course.

(King's)

Religious Studies 2241F/G - Faith and Culture

A study of the interaction between modern culture and Christian faith. Among the issues to be explored are faith's relation to science, technology, environment, law, and human rights. Particular attention will be paid to Catholic engagements with culture

and its influence on the Church and world.
 Extra Information: 3 hours; 0.5 course.
 (King's)

Religious Studies 2258F/G - Deities and Divas: Religion, Ethics, and Fashion

Short title: *Deities and Divas*

From burkas to "burkinis", large crosses to meat dresses, many contemporary moral questions arise where religion and secular culture collide. This course uses religious garb and fashion as a lens through which to examine issues such as freedom of belief, religious identity, feminism, ideals of beauty, and authentic self-expression.

Extra Information: 3 hours; 0.5 course.
 (King's)

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be withdrawn.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z - Community-Based Learning

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G - Social Network of Power and Privilege

Short title: *Soc. Network, Power&Privilege*

This course will prepare students to be aware of power relations and ethical complexities in experiential learning or practicum settings, and to be reflexive and critical about their own positions, motives and potential influence.

Antirequisite(s): Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025FG, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3.0 hours, 0.5 course
 (King's)

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G – Ecological Justice

This course critically examines ecological ideas. Students will study ecological philosophies, concepts, major environmental challenges, impacts of human experiments on the environment, as well as creative ways to develop environmentally just society where all life systems can flourish.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies Special Topics 2274A/B (2015-16), (2014-15).

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E; or 1.0 course at the 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: 3.0 hours, 0.5 course
 (King's)

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y - Community-Based Learning

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former SJPS 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G**; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G - Globalization and Citizenship

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3376G if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G**; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G - Global Networks for Justice

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3374G if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G**; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

...

Module

9.0 courses:

~~1.5~~ **2.0** **course(s)** from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, 2302A/B, 2303A/B, **2304F/G***.

~~0.5 courses:~~ ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.~~

...

~~1.0~~ **0.5** **course(s)** from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 4401F/G, 4402F/G.

~~2.0~~ **2.5** **course(s)** from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.

***Note: It is highly recommended that you take SJPS 2304F/G in year two.**

MAJOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

...

Module

6.0 courses:

~~1.5~~ **2.0** **course(s)** from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, 2302A/B, 2303A/B, **2304F/G***.

~~0.5 courses~~ from: ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.~~

...

~~1.5~~ **1.5** **course(s)** from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, 3211F/G, 3360F/G, 3361F/G, 3373F/G-3378F/G, 3380F/G, 3381F/G, 3382F/G, **3383F/G**.

~~1.0~~ **0.5** **course(s)** from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 4401F/G, 4402F/G.

~~0.5~~ **1.0** **course(s)** from the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List.

***Note: It is highly recommended that you take SJPS 2304F/G in year two.**

SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

...

Module

9.0 courses:

1.5 2.0 course(s) from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, 2302A/B, 2303A/B, 2304F/G*.

0.5 courses from: Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

...

2.0 course(s) from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, 3211F/G, 3360F/G, 3361F/G, 3373F/G-3378F/G, 3380F/G, 3381F/G, 3382F/G, 3383F/G.

1.0 0.5 course(s) from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 4401F/G, 4402F/G.

3.0 3.5 courses from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.

***Note: It is highly recommended that you take SJPS 2304F/G in year two.**

MINOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

...

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 course(s) from: Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G; Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, 2302A/B, 2303A/B, 2304F/G*.

2.0 course(s) from: First Nations Studies 2218F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B, 3201A/B/Y, or the former 2201F/G/Z, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, 3211F/G, 3360F/G, 3361F/G, 3373F/G-3378F/G, 3380F/G, 3381F/G, 3382F/G, 3383F/G.

***Note: It is highly recommended that you take SJPS 2304F/G in year two.**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List of courses be revised.

Approved List of Courses

The following courses may be taken to complete requirements for the Social Justice and Peace Studies modules. Students may request permission to substitute other courses not on this list. These requests will be considered on a case by case basis. Students are advised to consult the Program Coordinator when planning their program.

Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 3509F/G, 3512F/G, 3513F/G, 3514F/G, 3515F/G, 3517F/G, 3518F/G, 3519F/G, 3521F/G, 3522F/G, 3523F/G, 3524F/G, 3525F/G.

Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2161F/G.

Disability Studies 2201A/B F/G, 2202A/B, 2210A/B.

English 2017, 2310E, 2730F/G, 2735F/G.

First Nations Studies 2218F/G.

Geography 2020A/B, 2030A/B, 2142A/B, 3442F/G, 3445F/G.

History 2125F/G, 2187, 2201E, 2301E, 2501E, 3218E, 3802F/G, 3850F/G, 3851F/G, 4805E.

Philosophy 2074F/G, 2080.

Political Science 2225E, 2230E, 2231E, 2235E, 2245E, 2255F/G, 2257, 2270E, 3302F/G, 3309E, 3311F/G, 3312F/G, 3319F/G, 3325E, 3332F/G, 3357E, 3365F/G, 3369F/G, 3400F/G, 4421F/G, 4439F/G, or the former 3300E, 3345E.

Psychology 2012F/G, 3710F/G, 3725F/G, 4303F/G.

Religious Studies 2132, 2166A/B, 2203F/G, 2204F/G, 2281F/G, 2506F/G, 3451F/G, 3452F/G, 3453F/G.

Sociology 2140, 2143E, 2145A/B, 2220A/B-2221A/B, 2239, 2256A/B, 2260A/B, 2266A/B, 2267A/B, 3305F/G, 3318F/G, 3338E, 3339F/G, 3340F/G, 3341F/G, 3371F/G, 3377F/G.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2190, 2195A/B-2199A/B, 2270A/B-2279A/B, 3360F/G, 3361F/G, 3370F/G-3378F/G, 3380F/G, 3381F/G, 3382F/G, 3396F/G-3399F/G, 4401F/G, 4402F/G, 4403E, 4496F/G-4499F/G.
Social Work 3308F/G, 3318A/B, 3319A/B, 3344A/B, 4414F/G, 4481A/B.
Thanatology 3322A/B.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

HISTORY

Effective **January 1, 2017**, the hours be changed for the following courses.

History 3609F/G - Japan Since 1945

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture~~ **3 seminar** hours, 0.5 course.

History 3813E - Public History

Extra Information: ~~3-0~~ **2** seminar hours, 1.0 course.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **January 1, 2017**, Political Science 4490E at Main Campus be revised to bring it in line with offering in the Affiliate University Colleges section.

Political Science 4490E – Thesis

~~Written Special Permission of the instructor and a minimum 80% average in third year.~~ Thesis is to be submitted by April 15 of the fourth year.

Prerequisite(s): **Written Special Permission of the instructor and a minimum 80% average in third year.**